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From: Gemma Arthur <Gemma.Arthur@cornwall.gov.uk> on behalf of CIL Enquiries
<cil@cornwall.gov.uk>

Sent: 02 April 2025 12:55

To: CIL Enquiries

Subject: CIL Neighbourhood payment - April 2025

Attachments: CIL Guidance_Town & Parish Council Guidance_CIL Guidance for Town and Parish
Councils - Final.pdf; CIL Neighbourhood Payments Summary for Parishes - April
2025.xlsx

Information Classification: PUBLIC

Dear Parish/Town Clerk

You are receiving this email because we will be making a CIL Neighbourhood payment to your local Council this
month. Please see a list of payments to all local Councils to be made in the attached spreadsheet. We will be publishing
this spreadsheet on our CIL webpages later this month.

Most, if not all, of you will have received a payment like this before but as a reminder, please find attached the guidance
on what this payment is and your responsibilities with regards spend and reporting.

If you have any questions about this, please do not hesitate to ask.

Kind regards
Gemma

Please note my current working hours are 7am to 3pm, Monday to Friday.

Gemma Arthur | Infrastructure Group Leader

Cornwall Council | Planning and Housing Service
cil@cornwall.gov.uk | Tel: 01872 322222 and ask for Gemma Arthur
www.cornwall.gov.uk | ‘Onen hag oll’

Important Notice that may affect your planning application: Cornwall Council is a Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
Charging Authority, and any new development could be liable to pay a CIL. Visit www.cornwall.gov.uk/cil now to find
out how CIL may affect your development.

To keep up to date with changes in the Planning & Sustainable Development Service, please check
www.cornwall.gov.uk/planningnews.

Please let us know if you need any particular assistance from us, such as facilities to help mobility, vision or hearing, or
information in a different format.

Please consider the environment. Do you really need to print this email?

This e-mail and attachments are intended for above named only and may be confidential. If they have
come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to
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anyone; please e-mail us immediately at enquiries@cornwall.gov.uk. Please note that this e-mail may
be subject to recording and/cr monitoring in accordance with the relevant legislation and may need to be
disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations
2004, Security Warning: It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this e-mail and any
attachments are virus free. The Authority will not accept liability for any damage caused by a virus.
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AppNo __ Parish_ _ NClL Collected _Parish Totals
PA24/03344 Advent 3,053.39 3,053.39
PA24/01750 Breage 4,103.54 4,103.54
PA22/01739 Bude-Stratton 4,662.98 9,231.19
PA20/02425 Bude-Stratton 236.32
PA24/01198 Bude-Stratton 3,881.89
PA19/07401 Bude-Stratton 450.00
PA22/06916 Callington 2,518.19 2,518.19
PA22/05859 Calstock 7,792.34 7,792.34
PA21/10223 Camborne 1,649.34 22,445.07
PA21/11285 Camborne 2,202.42
PA24/07030 Camborne 6,883.08
PA24/00758 Camborne 11,710.23
PA21/06126 Egloshayle 1,407.40 1,407.40
PA22/09186 Falmouth 14,945.27 45,089.47
PA21/00434 Falmouth 37.96
PA22/08091 Falmouth 424.77
PA21/04472 Falmouth 27,645.28
PA22/11305 Falmouth 2,036.19
PA21/00985 Feock 2,083.87 2,083.87
PA22/07849 Forrabury and Minster 643.90 643.90
PA24/01250 Grade-Ruan 10,473.56 10,473.56
PA24/01726 Gwinear-Gwithian 1,740.86 6,114.29
PA20/05906 Gwinear-Gwithian 2,068.16
PA24/02787 Gwinear-Gwithian 2,305.27
PA23/03414 Hayle 3,907.24 4,648.11
PA21/04349 Hayle 740.87
PA20/02576 Kenwyn 3,865.94 4,153.05
PA22/01433 Kenwyn 287.11
PA24/05835 Kilkhampton 51.96 51.96
PA22/03590 Landewednack 4,140.17 5,146.58
PA24/05084 Landewednack 1,006.41
PA23/09754 Lostwithiel 27,676.41 34,984.59
PA21/10826 Lostwithiel 7,308.18
PA23/10185 Mabe 16,972.68 16,972.68
PA23/07697 Mawgan-in-Pydar 3,579.96 7,461.85
PA23/09648 Mawgan-in-Pydar 3,881.89
PA23/05970 Mawnan 996.11 4,378.66
PA23/04875 Mawnan 3,382.55
PA22/03642 Menheniot 34,715.41 34,715.41
PA21/02100 Mullion 2,175.50 2,175.50
PA21/12797 Newquay 11,018.40 17,681.95
PA24/07983 Newquay 3,350.55
PA24/07545 Newquay 614.78
PA22/11184 Newquay 2,530.77
PA23/01948 Newquay 167.45
PA22/09989 North Hill 195.36 195.36
PA23/08341 Padstow 24,981.91 32,718.43
PA23/09554 Padstow 1,879.54
PA22/09995 Padstow 1,566.04
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PA24/00408 St Minver Lowlands 4,145.47

PA20/05323 St Stephens By Launceston Rural 989.92 989.92

PA22/02290 StWenn 3,544.88 3,544 .88

PA21/08031 Stithians 109.85 2,588.87

PA24/02074 Stithians 42.30

PA23/09176 Stithians 923.96

PA20/10399 Stithians 1,512.66

PA24/02271 Tintagel 1,331.25 2,555.66

PA17/12046 Tintagel 1,224.41

PA19/00909 Torpoint 1,615.50 1,61550 8 wor RoAD-. ! i

PA22/06842 Truro 3,864.44 63,891.53

PA24/02726 Truro 6,491.92

PA23/00973 Truro 15,621.22

PA22/11019 Truro 16,767.61

PA19/07322 Truro 19,792.76

PA23/06477 Truro 1,353.58

PA21/06741 Tywardreath and Par 1,644.34 1,644.34

PA21/00021 Veryan 16,257.31 16,257.31

PA23/10120 Wadebridge 682.92 1,391.55

PA23/04851 Wadehridge 708.63

PA20/06190 Wendron 138.01 1,716.62

PA21/08949 Wendron 1,578.61

PA23/09188 Whitstone 2,637.05 2,637.05
514,383.90 514,383.90



